From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Attorney General i Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven
(ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil,
David (ODAG); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG)

Sent: 10/7/2011 4:00:26 PM

Subject: RE: DONE. The attached letter from the AG to six members of Congress has now been emailed to
those members' offices.

Attachments: Letter from the Attorney General 10 7 11.pdf

All -- Due to the size of the attachment, it was ultimately necessary for us to email the letter separate from the
attachment. If you try to print the version | originally sent below it may not work. But here is a version of the signed
letter without the attachment for your files.

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Attorney General i; Cole, James (ODAG); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Richardson, Margaret
(OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine
(SMQO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Taylor, Elizabeth G. (OAAG)

Subject: DONE. The attached letter from the AG to six members of Congress has now been emailed to those members'
offices.

Importance: High

<< File: scan_2011_10_07_15_15_09_244. pdf >>

DOJ-FF-62171



	Page 1

